
From: Cindy Barnes
To: Eleanor Walford
Subject: Re: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - 9 Woodlands Road Great Shelford

Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0474/TTCA)
Date: 30 April 2024 09:46:05
Attachments: 9 Woodlands Road.pdf

What am I like!

From: Eleanor Walford <Eleanor.Walford@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 30 April 2024 08:13
To: Cindy Barnes <tandctreesurgery@outlook.com>
Subject: RE: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - 9 Woodlands Road Great
Shelford Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0474/TTCA)
 
Morning Cindy,
 
Thank you for your email. Unfortunately I can’t see any attachments on your reply,
would you be able to re-send it please?
 
Kind regards,

Eleanor

Eleanor Walford | Technical Support Apprentice

   
Greater Cambridge Shared Planning Service 
South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA 
The Guildhall | Market Square | Cambridge | CB2 3QJ

 
t: 01954 713142
e: eleanor.walford@greatercambridgeplanning.org

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention and wellbeing. My
working days are therefore Monday to Wednesday, with a study day on Thursday. Find out about our latest job
opportunities on our website.

 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District
Councils.

 

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:50 AM
To: Eleanor Walford <Eleanor.Walford@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - 9 Woodlands Road Great

mailto:Eleanor.Walford@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://carbonliteracy.com/
mailto:eleanor.walford@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/four-day-working-week-trial/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/jobs/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org/







Shelford Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0474/TTCA)
 
 
 

From: Cindy Barnes <tandctreesurgery@outlook.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - 9 Woodlands Road Great
Shelford Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0474/TTCA)
 
Apologies, should have notice website had plotted address incorrectly.
 
Please see attached.
 
Kind Regards
 
Cindy Barnes

From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 29 April 2024 14:53
To: tandctreesurgery@outlook.com <tandctreesurgery@outlook.com>
Subject: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - 9 Woodlands Road Great
Shelford Cambridgeshire (ref 24/0474/TTCA)
 
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in
relation to the following ap
plication for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area.

Site address: 9 Woodlands Road Great Shelford Cambridgeshire

Reference: 24/0474/TTCA

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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